

David Bograd

david.bjorn.bograd@gmail.com

+45 40 54 48 19

OCCUPATION

Nordic Beta Labs

February 2017 - Current

Product Designer - Stockholm, Sweden

Product Designer at a startup doing a video app. Working with everything related to design: Concept, wireframing, prototyping, identity & branding and visual design. I am the first design hire.

Bograd Design

August 2012 - Current

Founder and designer - remote

Bograd Design is my own company. I design things that appear on screens. I have worked with over 200 different clients, including startups, some of the biggest entrepreneurs in Denmark and a couple of big organizations like Visit Denmark and a ferry line.

Plant Aps

September 2015 - July 2016

Digital Designer - Copenhagen, Denmark

Plant is a digital agency. I did design for both web and apps, wireframing, prototyping and much more. Clients include Microsoft, Red Cross, DR (Danish Broadcasting Corporation) and CPH Airport.

Conferize ApS

January 2015 - July 2015

Junior Designer - Copenhagen, Denmark

I worked at the startup Conferize, where I did a lot of different design work: Designed and prototyped web designs, made a style guide from scratch, optimized the way Conferize do design for social media and much more.

EDUCATION

Hyper Island

2016 - 2018

Digital Data Strategist - Stockholm, Sweden

I choose Digital Data Strategist as my major to build on top of my design skills. We work with data visualizations, APIs, HTML, CSS and JavaScript and much more.

HHX Knord Lyngby

2011 - 2014

Business high school - Copenhagen, Denmark

International Economics, Business Economics and Mathematics

OTHER EXPERIENCE

Sketch App Meetup Copenhagen

January 2015 - August 2016

Co-organizer

I was a co-organizer of a monthly meetup named Sketch App Meetup Copenhagen. It is focused on interactive design and prototyping using Sketch and other tools like InVision and FramerJS. There is over 600 people in the community.

Academy of Talented Youth

2011 - 2013

Student

Academy of talented Youth brings young top students together working with a lot of different topics including rhetoric, technology and company visits.